

City of Milo P.O. Box 111 Milo, IA 50166 Marketing Mail **US Postage** Paid Permit No. 4 Milo, IA 50166

**Current Resident** Milo IA 50166

## Visit us on the web at: www.cityofmilo.com

Submit Articles to: milonews@iowatelecom.net or cityclerk@cityofmilo.com

The City of Milo reserves the right to edit articles submitted for the Milo Newsletter.



## **Country Christmas Dissolution**

The Milo Development Corp. that organizes Milo's Small Town Country Christmas will meet Tuesday, April 16th, at 6:30 PM at the Milo Public Library for the express purpose of dissolution. Without necessary volunteers to continue this event it will be discontinued.

## **City-Wide Spring Cleanup Day**

City Wide Spring Cleanup will be April 26 & 27.

www.cityofmilo.com

## 2024 Milo Food Pantry Dates

Milo Food Pantry will be at the Milo Community Center from 4:00 to 6:00 PM. April 11 June 13 Aug 8 Oct 10 Dec 12

## Legion Post 263 Biscuits & Gravy

Biscuits and Gravy will be served Sunday, April 7th from 7:00 to 11:00 a.m. For only \$7.00, you can get a great hot breakfast. If you have never attended a biscuits and gravy breakfast, you don't know what you are missing!

#### MINUTES of the CITY OF MILO COUNCIL MEETING CITY HALL, 100 MAIN ST, MILO, IOWA – MONDAY, FEBRUARY 19, 2024

Milo City Council was called to order by Mayor Hall at 7:00 p.m. City Council answering the Clerk's roll call: Wadle, Rasmussen, Griggs (joined by phone) and Mason. Kinser was absent. Mayor Hall administered the Pledge of Allegiance.

Motion by Mason and second by Wadle to approve the amended agenda to include a presentation to Randy Uttley and add a progress report and invoice to 6.b. Milo Multi-use Trail. Ayes: Wadle, Rasmussen, Griggs and Mason. Nays: none. Absent: Kinser. Motion approved.

Mayor Hall presented Randy Uttley with an award for his public service to the City of Milo as an elected councilperson. Uttley served three 4-year terms on the Milo City Council 2002-2005 and 2016-2023.

Motion by Mason and second by Wadle to approve the consent agenda to include all Council meeting minutes of February 5, 2024; and accounts payable from February 6 – February 19, 2024 in the amount of \$17,103.62; and the January 2024 Warren County Sheriff's Report. Ayes: Wadle, Rasmussen, Griggs and Mason. Nays: none. Absent: Kinser. Motion approved.

Council reviewed all old business items resulting in the following actions: Motion by Wadle and second by Rasmussen to approve contract payment in the amount of \$5,000 to Chariton Valley Planning & Development. Ayes: Wadle, Rasmussen, Griggs and Mason. Nays: none. Absent: Kinser. Motion approved.

Then, motion by Mason and second by Wadle to approve the Trail monthly progress reports for November/December 2023 and January 2024. Ayes: Wadle, Rasmussen, Griggs and Mason. Nays: none. Absent: Kinser. Motion approved. Next, motion by Griggs and second by Mason to approve Trail contract payments of \$2,563.75 and \$4,036.75 to McClure Engineering. Ayes: Wadle, Rasmussen, Griggs and Mason. Nays: none. Absent: Kinser. Motion approved.

Mayor Hall shared several bids for the north LED sign and discussed fundraising opportunities and possible funding from the City. Mayor Hall went over the bids and resolution and full color options with the capability of putting photos on the sign. Discussion followed. Clerk shared financial information and upcoming projects including the Trail, stormwater project, city park improvement project, north LED sign. Item will be tabled to the next meeting.

Council departmental reports: Kinser-public safety: absent - no report/questions. Rasmussen- utilities: no report/questions. Wadle-streets: no report/questions. Griggs-parks: will speak later in the meeting about City Park updates. Mason-general – asked about concrete and rebar located at City dump. Hembry said that he is aware and that Warren County will be removing the concrete. The concrete came from SFG in Milo. Doug Hembry, Operations Director presented bids from Pride Concrete and Country Concrete for the 1st Street/Belmont street paving project to be paid from Road Use Tax funds. Motion by Mason and second by Rasmussen to approve Country Concrete bid of \$48,991.25 for the 1st Street/Belmont street paving project. Ayes: Wadle, Rasmussen, Griggs and Mason. Nays: none. Absent: Kinser. Motion approved. Hembry stated that he will notify property owners of the date for street repairs to begin.

Council reviewed all new business resulting in the following actions: Motion by Wadle second by Rasmussen to approve Resolution 2024-02 adopting the Milo policy for the investment of public funds. Ayes: Wadle, Rasmussen, Griggs and Mason. Nays: none. Absent: Kinser. Motion approved. Then, motion by Mason second by Wadle to approve Resolution 2024-03 for the reallocation of funds from maturing Peoples Bank certificate of deposits. Ayes: Wadle, Rasmussen, Griggs and Mason. Nays: none. Absent: Kinser. Motion approved. Next, motion by Mason second by Wadle to approve April 26 - 27, 2024 as Milo City-Wide Cleanup. Council then discussed creating a possible food truck ordinance; item was tabled to the next meeting and Council will bring suggestions. Council reviewed the City Park Improvement Project which will include refurbishing the current shelter by replacing decaying posts with concrete block, new concrete floor, and siding; and then tying the roof line into the kitchen building and installing metal roofing. Also discussed was new playground equipment and moving the bathrooms and building new restrooms connected to the kitchen building. Then repurposing the former bathrooms into storage for Milo 4th of July Inc. Mayor Hall shared that she is attempting a Legacy Grant from Warren County Philanthropic Partnership. Discussion followed and item was tabled to the next meeting. Next, Mayor Hall explained the SWOT analysis and wish list for Milo. Discussion followed centering on upcoming projects and future needs/wants for Milo.

#### MINUTES of the CITY OF MILO COUNCIL MEETING CITY HALL, 100 MAIN ST, MILO, IOWA – MONDAY, FEBRUARY 19, 2024

There were no public comments or remarks from the table. Motion by Mason second by Rasmussen to adjourn at 8:42 p.m. Ayes: All present. Motion approved.

- By Order of the Milo City Council

#### Know What's Below Call 811 Before You Dig

811 is the national number designated by the Federal Communications Commission to help protect homeowners and professional excavators from unintentionally hitting underground utility lines while working on digging projects – large and small.

Every digging project requires a call to 811. Hitting an underground utility line can harm the environment, cause serious personal injuries, disrupt service to an entire neighborhood and potentially incur fines and repair costs. Some common examples of when to call 811 are: installing a rural mailbox, putting up a fence, planting trees or shrubbery, building a patio or deck, excavating a new garden area, etc.

Call 811 at least two days prior to digging which will start the process of this FREE service. Please visit www.call811.com for more information. Be safe! Call 811 before you dig!

#### **BURNING PROHIBITED**

Milo Ordinance 105 & 135

City of Milo Ordinance 135.08 BURNING PROHIBITED. "No person shall burn any trash, leaves, rubbish or other combustible material....". City of Milo Ordinance 105.05 OPEN BURNING RESTRICTED. "No person shall allow, cause or permit open burning of combustible materials...". The complete ordinance is available at www.cityofmilo.com/government.

The Milo City Dump, located at the south edge of Milo, is open for citizens to use. Note that the only items allowed in the City Dump are concrete, dirt and yard vegetation (including trees) – please be sure to follow the posted guidelines! Absolutely no treated lumber, building materials, or trash!

## MILO RECEIVES GRANT

#### \$500,000 for wastewater project

In November 2023, the City of Milo applied for the WTFAP (Wastewater and Drinking Water Treatment Financial Assistance Program) Grant to defray costs of the wastewater project that is slated for completion July 1, 2024. The \$500,000 grant will be received in the next few weeks and applied to the outstanding loan balance. This will allow for additional savings for Milo citizens of \$355,862.50 in interest and \$22,375 in service fees that will not have to be paid. This is an overall savings of \$878,237.50 for Milo citizens.

#### PETS & OWNERS

#### Milo Ordinance Chapter 55

After the long winter that we have had, Spring is a great time to walk your pets and play outside! Please be courteous of others who may also be enjoying the fresh air and springtime warmth. Always keep your pet on a leash and do not allow them to wander into others' yards.

There have been multiple complaints of dogs running loose within the city limits. This is dangerous for the dogs and for Milo citizens. Another issue has been excessive barking at all hours of the day and night. Not only are both of these issues disrespectful, but they are also unlawful.

City of Milo Ordinance Chapter 55 explains the responsibilities of pet owners within the city limits of Milo. If you are a pet owner, please familiarize yourself with this ordinance online at **cityofmilo.com** under the government tab or stop by City Hall for a copy.

#### FREE Welcome to Medicare Seminar

The Senior Health Insurance Information Program (SHIIP) provides assistance with understanding and navigating Medicare. SHIIP services are free, unbiased and confidential.

Warren County SHIIP volunteers are providing a **FREE Welcome to Medicare Seminar Tuesday, May 21st from 5:30-7:00 PM** at the Indianola Activity Center (2204 West 2nd Ave). The seminar covers all parts of Medicare (A through D). To attend, RSVP by calling (515) 962-5375.

#### MINUTES of the CITY OF MILO COUNCIL MEETING CITY HALL, 100 MAIN ST, MILO, IOWA – MONDAY, MARCH 4, 2024

Milo City Council was called to order by Mayor Hall at 7:00 p.m. City Council answering the Clerk's roll call: Kinser, Rasmussen, and Mason. Wadle and Griggs were absent. Mayor Hall administered the Pledge of Allegiance.

Motion by Mason, second by Kinser to approve the agenda. Ayes: Kinser, Rasmussen, and Mason. Nays: none. Absent: Wadle and Griggs. Motion approved.

Motion by Mason and second by Wadle to approve the consent agenda with a minor correction to the minutes to include all Council meeting minutes of February 19, 2024; and accounts payable from February 20 – March 4, 2024 in the amount of \$43,253.26. Ayes: Kinser, Rasmussen, and Mason. Nays: none. Absent: Wadle and Griggs. Motion approved.

Council reviewed all old business items resulting in the following actions: Motion by Kinser, second by Mason to approve the wastewater project progress meeting notes of 2-26-2024. Ayes: Kinser, Rasmussen, and Mason. Nays: none. Absent: Wadle and Griggs. Motion approved. Next, Motion by Kinser, second by Mason to wastewater project construction monitoring report 9. Ayes: Kinser, Rasmussen, and Mason. Nays: none. Absent: Wadle and Griggs. Motion approved. Then, motion by Kinser, second by Rasmussen to approve wastewater project payment 10 in the amount of \$46,930.00 to Blue Ribbon Builders. Ayes: Kinser, Rasmussen, and Mason. Nays: none. Absent: Wadle and Griggs. Motion approved. Next, motion by Mason, second by Rasmussen to approve wastewater project contract payment of \$2,052.45 to Hall Engineering. Ayes: Kinser, Rasmussen, and Mason. Nays: none. Absent: Wadle and Griggs. Motion approved. After this, motion by Rasmussen, second by Mason to approve Amendment 1 to the McClure Engineering trail contract in the amount of \$5,900 due to construction change order 1 from Elder Corporation resulting in \$200 savings to the City of Milo. Ayes: Kinser, Rasmussen, and Mason. Nays: none. Absent: Wadle and Griggs. Motion approved. Mayor Hall noted that City Clerk has submitted a \$5,000 Warren County Philanthropic Grant for the north trailhead connectivity concrete and a \$95,000 Prairie Meadows Community Betterment Grant for trail construction. Council discussed the City Park update and Mayor Hall noted that she had submitted \$42,580 Prairie Meadows Grant, \$25,000 Warren County Economic Development High Impact Grant, and a \$5,000

Warren County Philanthropic Partnership Grant. Milo will find out if any were awarded in the next few months. Rasmussen asked when a potential start date is for the City Park updates. Mayor Hall said it would be after July 2024. Council departmental reports: Kinser-public safety: no report/questions. Rasmussen-utilities: no report/questions. Wadlestreets: absent-no report/questions. Griggs-parks: absent-no report/questions.

Mason-general: no report/questions. Doug Hembry-Operations Director-absent, no report.

Council reviewed items under new business resulting in the following actions: motion by Rasmussen, second by Mason to approve building permit application for 211 East Belmont, Milo, Iowa. Ayes: Kinser, Rasmussen, and Mason. Nays: none. Absent: Wadle and Griggs. Motion approved. Then, motion by Kinser, second by Rasmussen to approve Resolution 2024-05 investing funds into certificate of deposit with People's Bank. Ayes: Kinser, Rasmussen, and Mason. Nays: none. Absent: Wadle and Griggs. Motion approved. Council reviewed Milo Code Chapter 136 and the sidewalk regulations policy. Discussion followed and a sidewalk improvement plan will be discussed again in the coming year. Next item discussed was the Milo garden positions. Motion by Kinser, second by Mason to approve Cali Searles as contract gardener for all Centennial Park garden areas and shrubs; and for the north trailhead garden; and facilitate the spring and fall clean-offs and the 3rd grade spring planting day for \$3,000 per season. Next, motion by Kinser, second by Mason to approve Cindy Rodgers as Main Street and City Park gardener. Ayes: Kinser, Rasmussen, and Mason. Nays: none. Absent: Wadle and Griggs. Motion approved.

There were no public comments. City Clerk provided a city project list and funding options. Discussion followed. Motion by Rasmussen, second by Mason to adjourn at 7:53 p.m. Ayes: All present. Motion approved.

- By Order of the Milo City Council

#### MILO CITY DUMP IS OPEN FOR CITIZENS

As Spring arrives and yard work is a priority, please remember the Milo City Dump, located at the south edge of Milo, is open for citizens to use. Note that the only items allowed in the City Dump are concrete, dirt and yard vegetation (including trees) – please be sure to follow the posted guidelines! Absolutely no lumber, building materials, or trash!

#### Milo Fire & Rescue

On April 28th we will have Hotsy Totsy Food Truck at the fire department from 4:30-7:30. We will also be serving ice cream that night. We will have seating set up for you eat and visit with friends and neighbors.

As spring arrives, please be cautious about a couple of things. Be very careful when burning right now. It has been very dry and your controlled burns can get away from you very quickly. Also, please be careful and patient with large farm equipment on our roadways. Better to get somewhere a little late and not be involved in an accident.

## KINDERGARTEN ROUNDUP

There will be a one-day introductory Kindergarten Round-up session for all of our 2024-2025 kindergartners on Friday, April 26. Students must be 5-years-old by September 15, 2024 to be eligible for kindergarten next year. This one-day session will be a full day and run the same hours as a regular school day. Please contact Karen at the SEW Primary School, 641-942-6216, with questions regarding bus transportation for students who normally ride the bus. There will be no classes for current kindergarten students or 4-year-old preschool classes held that day.

Roundup offers the opportunity for your child to get to know the kindergarten teachers and learn about the kindergarten routine. While your child is with us there will be stories, lunch, recess and a chance for our staff to evaluate the developmental levels achieved by the four-and five-year-olds attending. Students should bring either \$3.05 for school lunch or a sack lunch. Students, who already have a family lunch account, may charge to that account.

If your child did not attend Southeast Warren Preschool and will be five on or before September 15th, please call Karen at the Primary School at 641-942-6216 to register them for kindergarten round-up. In early April, an informational packet will be sent to the parents of all students listed below and to those who pre-register.

#### Visit us on the web at:

#### www.cityofmilo.com

It contains information on

- Community Center
- City Hall
- Local Businesses
- Previous Issues of the Milo Newsletter

#### Library News

Wow! April has sure snuck up on us at the library. We will first highlight our programming for the month of April.

- April 2nd Adult Coloring Night at 6:30 PM
- April 3rd Coffee, Confections, Connections & Books (Peoples Bank will be presenting Frauds & Scams) 9:30 AM
- April 4th K-6 After School Program (I Survived the Joplin Tornado, 2011) 4:00 PM
- April 11th Kids STEM Day 4:00 PM
- April 16th Simple Succession Planting with Tina Riley 6:30 PM
- April 18th Preschool/Toddler Time (The Very Hungry Caterpiller) 3:30 PM
- April 24th Adult Game Night 6:30 PM
- April 29th Family BINGO 6:30 PM

We would like to thank Carol Nash for donating money for us to purchase a really fun kitchen set for our preschool/toddler kids. We have building on this program at the library and it has become very successful.

We would like to thank Milo Development Corp. for the donation that they gave to the library. The amount that they gave us has now put us just over \$200,000. We will get there eventually.

Last thing to think about is the fact that summer is just around the corner. We will be running our Summer Reading Program on all 4 Thursday mornings in June from 9:00 - 10:30 AM. Our program theme this year is Read, Renew, Repeat. We have guest speakers and all kinds of fun activities planned for this year's program. We will let you know what we will be highlighting each day in next months newsletter. Keep in mind that it is very important to keep your children reading all through the summer. We will have a couple different reading incentives going on through the summer. I highly encourage you to have your child set some reading goals and try to stick to them. We would love to have them come in and read daily in the library. Hope to see all of our familiar faces along with some new faces at 2024 Summer Reading at the Milo Public Library.

#### **Biscuits and Gravy**

Biscuits and Gravy will be served April 7th from 7:00 a.m. till 11:00 a.m. For only \$7.00, you can get a great hot breakfast. If



you have never attended a biscuits and gravy breakfast, you don't know what you are missing!



# Milo United Methodist Church

30

×6/

¥

BIN

38/71

4

INGC

20

46

30

23

2

3

14/30

19

9

30

# Beefburgers & Bingo

Come join us for a free beefburger meal and BINGO for the whole family!

3

54

74

3

9

11

k

29

April 14, 2024 5:30 PM

WIN AWESOME PRIZES!

Follow us on Facebook @ Milo United Methodist Church

#### **Milo Lions News**

Lion Jay Mosher will continue as a valued member of the Milo Lions Club, but he is stepping down as Secretary. None of us seem to be sure who recorded club minutes longer, Jay or late Lion Verle Young. Let us call it a competition with two winners, in that both gentlemen distinguished themselves in service.

(Jay introduced me to Lions almost a quarter century ago, and he's always ensured I had a ride to, and from, Lions meetings and events. And at those events, you probably saw Jay acting as cashier. During our car rides I learned volumes on faith, ethics, politics, and Southeast Warren history and genealogy. And I continue to enjoy Jay's unpretentious pride in his family. He carries their struggles and celebrates their triumphs. And I have observed Jay's family return his love and care. It is true consideration to help a loved one while respecting their dignity. This they have done. They should write a book, though I imagine they're too humble to publish one. My suggestion stands.)

As current Milo Lions Club President speaking for the club, and all the more as an individual, we say, and I say, "Thank-you!"

— Alan S. Gardner, Milo Lions Club

## SIDEWALK AND TREE MAINTENANCE

Milo Ordinance 135,136 & 151

The City of Milo is providing an ordinance reminder to citizens that it is the property owner's responsibility to maintain trees, shrubs and sidewalks.

Trees which hang over sidewalks need to be trimmed to a height of 8 feet; if the tree hangs over the street it needs to be trimmed to a height of 15 feet above the surface of the street.

Property owners are responsible for sidewalk installation for new homes; and for all sidewalk maintenance including repairs and ensuring the sidewalk is clear of debris and vegetation. The complete Milo City Ordinance Chapters 135, 136 and 151 are available at City Hall or online at cityofmilo.com/government.

After putting your effort into trimming branches, raking grass/leaves and fixing sidewalks on your property; please remember the Milo City Dump, located south of Milo, is open for citizens to use. Note that the only items allowed in the City Dump are concrete, dirt and yard vegetation (including trees) – please be sure to follow the posted guidelines! **Absolutely no treated lumber, building materials, or trash**!

#### 2024 S.E. Warren Booster Bash

Give the SE Warren Community Schools athletics a BOOST by attending the Live/Silent Auction on April 6, 2024. The Booster Bash will be Saturday, April 6 from 6:00 PM to 11:30 pm at the Milo Community Center.

#### Open to the Public on Main Street

5:00 PM - 9:00 PM - Food Truck on Main Street -Triple B's Tenderloins

Triple B's will be serving food to the public. They will be serving their famous fresh, never frozen tenderloins, loaded fries, and more. Their menu includes tenderloins, pulled pork sandwhiches, pulled pork nachos, loaded fries, chicken strips, cheeseballs, onion rings, corn nuggets and fries. A percentage of all sales with be donated to the SE Warren Athletic Boosters.

#### **Schedule of Events**

Admission is \$10 at the door. Must be 21 to attend. B.Y.O.B. 6:00 PM - Doors Open 6:30 PM - 7:30 PM - Social Hour 7:30 PM - 11:30 PM - Live Music by The Jason Kincel Band

9:00 PM - Live Auction

#### About this event

Auction, Raffle, Live Music and Good Eats! Entertainment provided by The Jason Kincel Band.

Food truck will be on site during the event, Triple B's Tenderloins.

This fundraiser night full of fun will not disappoint! This event is planned and hosted by the Southeast Warren Athletic Boosters, a community based committee of adults who fundraise to support Southeast Warren Athletics and Activities.

#### The Blessing House Necessity Pantry

The Blessing House will be open from 4:00 – 5:15 pm the 2nd Thursday of the month, weather permitting. Since the Milo Mobile Food Pantry is open the 2nd Tuesday every other month the necessity pantry it is also open on the dates of the Milo Mobile Food Pantry. Diapers, soap, shampoo, toilet paper and other essential items available there. There is NO FOOD. The Blessing House is located at the Milo United Methodist Church, 300 Spruce Street, Milo. Please come to the elevator on the north side of the Church.

#### JUNK VEHICLES PROHIBITED Milo Ordinance Chapter 51

This article is a reminder to Milo citizens that there is a law prohibiting junk and junk vehicles. Ordinance § 51 Junk and Junk Vehicles states that it is unlawful for any person to store, accumulate, or allow to remain on any private property within the corporate limits of the City any junk or junk vehicle. Please note that "junk vehicle" means any vehicle legally placed in storage with the County Treasurer or unlicensed and which has any of the following characteristics: broken glass, broken or loose parts, habitat for nuisance animals or insects, flammable fuel, inoperable, defective or obsolete condition. Licensing of such vehicle shall not constitute a defense. A "vehicle" is every device that a person or property can be transported in without use of human power such as: automobile, motorcycle, tractor, buggy, farm machinery, etc. The complete ordinance is available for review online at www.cityofmilo.com/government.

#### **Newsletter Submissions**

Please contact Patty Harrington, 641-942-6232, or Misti Kosman at the Milo City Hall, 641-942-6241, to submit items for the newsletter. Items can also be emailed to city hall or directly to Patty at milonews@iowatelecom.net. Submissions to the Milo Newsletter are due by the 20th of the preceding month.

Submissions should be limited to recognition events, community events, announcements, new business or business anniversary information. The City of Milo reserves the right to edit articles submitted for the Milo Newsletter. All submissions must be approved by the city of Milo before publishing. No political submissions of any kind are accepted.

Questions regarding new advertising should be directed to Misti Kosman at the Milo City Hall. Contact City Hall at 641-942-6241 with questions.

## SALE AT THE MILO LEGION

WHEN: April 5 from 5:00 - 8:00 PM & April 6 from 9:30 AM - 4:00 PM

WHERE: Milo Legion - 210 Main St WHAT: tag sale for small appliances, home & holiday décor, craft items, jewelry, clothes for men, women & kids, baby items and more from multiple families!

## Southeast Warren Food Pantry

The next Food Pantry dates are: Wednesday, April 24 Wednesday, May 22

The pantry is open from 4:30-6:30 PM, but is accessible for a food emergency. Please contact Dianne Chambers, dianne.chambers@sewarren.k12.ia.us or Patty Harrington at 641-466-3510 or patty.harrington@se-warren.k12.ia.us with questions or message our Facebook page.

Please enter via the far west front door of the high school in Liberty Center. Please check in with our volunteer outside. Due to space limitations, we are only allowing about seven people in at a time. There is no waiting after 5:30 PM. A small amount of paperwork is required for first time visits and once a year. Regular visits require that you live in the Southeast Warren School District and that you sign in.

The Southeast Warren Food Pantry is in need of donations. We appreciate both food, personal care and monetary donations. We have seen our numbers continue to increase. Cash or check donations should be directed to the Southeast Warren Food Pantry. They may be dropped off at any school building or mailed to Southeast Warren Schools, 16331 Tyler Street, Liberty Center, IA 50145.

**Please note:** In June, the Southeast Warren Food Pantry is moving to it's new permanent location in the lunchroom at the Southeast Warren School in Lacona. We are excited about this move and the ability to set up in a permanent location, instead of setting up temporary tables in the hallway each month. Don't forget to join us in Lacona in June.

#### We Are Still Collecting Indianola Hy-Vee Receipts!!!

Keep those Hy-vee receipts coming! They really make a difference. Hy-Vee is continuing their donations as we continue to collect the receipts. They appreciate our business and give back to the Milo Community! If you need to drop off your receipts stop by a local business.

## **Golf Cart Registration**

If you own or are thinking of purchasing a golf cart for use within the city limits of Milo, please contact City Hall for registration information! 641-942-6241 or email cityclerk@cityofmilo.com

## FREE SEMINAR

# Welcome to Medicare

A free seminar offered by the State of Iowa's Senior Health Insurance Information Program (SHIIP) and Indianola Activity Center

"Welcome to Medicare" will cover:

- » Medicare Parts A & B benefits
- » Prescription Drug Benefits (Part D)
- » Medicare Advantage Plans
- » Medicare Supplement Insurance
- » Medicare Fraud, Errors and Abuse

## DATE

Tuesday May 21, 2024 5:30 - 7:00 pm

LOCATION Indianola Activity Center 2204 West 2nd Ave Indianola, IA

REGISTRATION REQUIRED

Call (515) 962-5375

## www.shiip.lowa.gov





## 1-800-351-4664

## Free. Confidential. Objective.

SHIIP / SMP is a service of the State of Iowa. It does not sell or promote any insurance companies, policies or agents.



This project was supported, in part by grant numbers 90SAPG0044-03-00 and 90MPPG0046-02-00, from the U.S. Administration for Community Living, Department of Health and Human Services, Washington, D.C. 20201

## **RECYCLE - RENEW – REUSE** April is Earth Awareness Month

To encourage Milo residents to recycle, renew and reuse, the City of Milo sponsors several opportunities in April and throughout the entire year!

Need more info? Contact City Hall at 641-942-6241



## April 26 – Metal/Appliance Recycling

This is an annual service provided to Milo citizens to recycle household appliances or other metal items. There is a fee for the disposal of televisions and computer monitors (\$25); otherwise, this service is **FREE**!

## April 27 – City Wide Trash Clean-up Day

Any large item not normally hauled through regular trash service can be placed on the curb for pick-up. This is a **FREE** service. What is old to you, is new to another!

## Yard Sale Advertising

Submit your yard sale ad, along with the \$10 fee, to City Hall for publishing in the Milo Newsletter. Put some cash in your pocket while upcycling your belongings!

#### City Dump Access

The Milo City Dump is located south of Milo on Hwy S23; and allows concrete, dirt, and yard waste. Absolutely NO TRASH! Please follow the posted guidelines!

## Weekly Curb Recycling

Use your blue recycling bin! Guidelines allow for cardboard, screw-top plastics, yogurt and margarine tubs (no lids), aluminum cans, empty aerosol cans, newspapers, and magazines. Sorry, no glass!

## Plastic Bags Recycling

There is a recycling station for plastic shopping bags located at Milo City Hall. Drop-off available during regular office hours.

## Ideas to Celebrate Earth Awareness Month

Check out Centennial Park at the South edge of Milo and take a stroll on the paved walking path and enjoy the Spring beauty of the Memorial Garden, take in a Little League game on the ball fields. The Dan Nash Memorial Playground at Centennial Park is completed and ready for fun! Located in the center of Milo, City Park offers a basketball court, sand volleyball court, and playground equipment for kids of all ages! There are grills and shelters at both parks for your use and enjoyment!



## MILO CITY-WIDE SPRING CLEAN UP



✓ NO appliances or televisions



